

## HASAN TAHSIN FENDOGLU

Inonu University, Faculty of Law, Department of Constitutional Law, Malatya-TURKEY and  
Radio and Television Supreme Council Member (RTUK), Bilkent, ANKARA- TURKEY  
Telephone Numbers: (cell) +90 312 266 19 89 (fax) +90 312 226 20 07  
e-mail address: [fendoglu@basbakanlik.gov.tr](mailto:fendoglu@basbakanlik.gov.tr)/<http://www.hasantahsinfendoglu.com>

He completed his Primary and Secondary School education in Elazığ and in Istanbul,

his undergraduate studies at the Law Faculty of Istanbul University (1978).

He completed his masters at the University of Ankara and at the University of Marmara.

He wrote his doctoral thesis on **Fundamental Rights and Liberties** at Istanbul University on 30 September 1992 and obtained the qualification for **Ph. D in Public Law**.

He passed the language exams in two languages.

He achieved the Associate Professor degree at the university with his thesis on the **Independence of Judiciary** and his other relevant works on 3 October 1995. On 7 April 2004 he became a **Professor of Law** as his thesis on the **Turkish-American Legal Relationships** and his other relevant works were considered. On 30 July 2010 he became **Professor of Constitutional Law** at Inonu University.

**His career:** Lawyer, Vice-Dean at the Law Faculty, Head of Department of Public Law. Member of the Board Directors of the Law Faculty, Supreme Advisor at the Ministry of Justice, Chief Advisor to the Prime Minister, Member of the Supreme Board of the Protection of Cultural and Natural Richness and the Head of the Board at the Region. Head of the Human Rights Education for Committee. The author worked in several different international projects and acted as the head and the executive of the “*Project to Support to the Implementation of the Reforms made in Human Rights Area in Turkey.*” which was implemented by the Council of Europe at the coordination of Human Rights Presidency. The Project also included activities for Ministry of Justice and Ministry of Interior. His current post is the President of Human Rights Presidency.

His works are generally on **constitutional law and human rights**. The author has 15 books published and he also has more that **100** presentations and articles delivered in Turkish and English at scientific meetings at national and international level.

## Education

---

- 30/7/2010 Degree of Professorship of Constitutional Law, Malatya.
- 7/4/2002 Degree of Professorship, Diyarbakir.
- 10/3/1995 Degree of Doцент, given by The Higher Education Council, Ankara.
- 9/30/1992 Ph. D., given by Social Sciences Institute, Istanbul University, Istanbul.
- 1990 M.A, given by Social Sciences Institute, Marmara University, Istanbul.
- 1978 Graduated from Faculty of Law, Istanbul University, Istanbul.

## Career

---

- 2009-.... Radio and Television Supreme Council Member (RTUK, selected by Grand National Turkish Assembly.
- 2009-....Member of Board of Turkish Radio and Television Corporation and Deputy of President of Board.
- 2007-.....President of Human Rights of Prime Ministry of Turkey
- 2005-.....Chief Adviser of Prime Minister of Turkey
- 2002-..... Editor of Journal of Law Faculty of Dicle University.
- 2002-..... Department of Public Law Chief Director.
- 2002-..... Member of the Board of Directors.
- 2002-..... Chief Director of Education of Law Faculty.
- 1990-2002 Academic Service in Faculty of Law, Dicle University, Diyarbakir.
- 1994-2000 Member of the Board of Directors.
- 1997-1999 Department of Public Law Chief Director.
- 1996-1999 Objection Committee Chief Director.
- 1998 Department of Private Law Chief Director.
- 1993-1997 Associate Dean.
- 1978-1990 Lawyer.
- Military Service in Turkish Armed Forces as officer (18 Months)

## Publications

---

### **A. Thesis**

1. Professorship: (i) Development of Democracy in Turkey and European Union.  
(ii) The Relationship Between the Ottoman Empire and the United States of America in regard to Autocratic Modernization and Constitutional Monarchy, 2002.
2. Docentship: The Independence of Jurisdiction in the History of Turkish Constitutional Law (published).
3. Ph. D: Property Rights' Concept in the Fundamental Rights and Freedom in the Ottoman Empire, Social Sciences Institute, Istanbul University (published).
4. LLB: Restriction in the Old Turkish Law, Social Sciences Institute, Marmara University (unpublished).

### **B. Books:**

1. Independency and Impartiality of Judiciary, Yetkin Press, Ankara, 2010.
2. Development of Democracy in Turkey and European Union, Beyan Press, Istanbul, 2005.
3. The Relationship Between the Ottoman Empire and the United States of America, (Istanbul: 2002, Beyan Press).
4. 2000: The History of Turkish Law, (Istanbul: 2000, Filiz Press).
5. 1999: State, Diplomacy and The Struggle of Human for Freedom, (Istanbul: 1999, Filiz Press), 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition.
6. 1998: The Independence of Jurisdiction in the Turkish Constitutional Law, (Ankara, 1998, The Turkish Ministry of Justice Press).
7. 1998: The History of Turkish Ministry of Justice, (With APK together), (Ankara, 1998, The Turkish Ministry of Justice Press).
8. 1997: Introduction to the Science of Law, (Istanbul: Filiz Press), 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition.
9. 1996 : The Independence of Jurisdiction in the History of Turkish Constitutional Law, (Istanbul: 1996, Beyan Press).
10. 1996: Slavery in the History of Turkish Public Law, (Istanbul: Beyan Press).
11. 1995: Introduction to Law, (Konya: 1995, Mimoza Press), 1<sup>st</sup> Edition.
12. 1994 : Fundamental Rights in the Old Turkish Law, (Konya: 1994, Mimoza Press).
13. 1988: Turkey and The Middle East, (Istanbul: 1988, Akabe Press).

### **C. Articles, Papers, Activities (National):**

- 1."The State of Emergency Concept in the Turkish Constitutional Law and the Relevant Assertions", (Diyarbakir: Journal of Law Faculty of Dicle University, 1991), 107-17.
- 2."The Role of Enver Pasha in the Ottoman Political Life", (Diyarbakir: Journal of Law Faculty of Dicle University, 1991), 57-77.
- 3."The Theory and The Practice of 'Freedom of Religion' in West and Turkish Historical Regulations", (Istanbul: Journal of Turkiye Gunlugu, Winter 1992), 109-123.
- 4."Abu Hamid Gazzali and His Philosophy of State in The Middle East's Political Structure in the XIth and XIIIth Centuries", (Istanbul: Journal of Turkiye Gunlugu, Spring 1992), 107-117.
5. "The Right of Social Properties in the Ottoman Law", Paper, Ottoman Symposium, Organized by Dicle University (Diyarbakir, May 3-5, 1992).
- 6."The Privacy of Private Life in the Past and Present Regulations", (Istanbul: Journal of Turkiye Gunlugu, 1993), 100-08. and (Diyarbakir: Journal of Law Faculty of Dicle University, 1993), 103-121.
- 7."Aristo's Philosophy of the State and Turkish Past Constitutional Law", (Diyarbakir: Faculty of Law, Dicle University, 1993), 129-155.
- 8."State Philosophy in the Empire of Rome and Ottoman", (Istanbul: Journal of Bilgi ve Hikmet, May 1994), 127-136; and (Diyarbakir: Journal of Law Faculty of Dicle University, June 1993), 181-203.
- 9."The Principals of History of Turkish Criminal Law", (Istanbul: Journal of Bilgi ve Hikmet, July 1994), 67-91.
10. "United Nations and New World Order in the 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of its Establishment", Paper, Symposium organized by Dicle University Law Faculty, (Diyarbakir, October 24, 1995).
11. "System of Presidency", Conference, Organized by Law Faculty, Dicle University (Diyarbakir, March 3, 1995).
- 12."Human Rights and Turkish 'Executive' Law", (Ankara: Ministry of Justice Publications, 1997), 105-111.
- 13."Notes on 'Judiciary Security' (Adli Kolluk), (Ankara: Journal of Supreme Court, July 1997), Volume No.XXIII, 229-242.
- 14."Outlines of Human Rights In the Ottoman Period", (Ankara: Journal of Law Faculty of Gazi University, Dec 1997), Volume I, 258-261.
15. "Independence of Judiciary", Paper, (Istanbul: March 6, 1997), Organized by Association of Judicial Researches.
16. "The Independence of Judiciary in the Turkish Constitutional Law", Conference, Organized by Central of Judge Education, (Ankara, May 14, 1997).

- 17.** "Jurisdiction, Justice and Administration in the Concept of the 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of Turkish Republic", (Ankara: Journal of Yeni Türkiye, September-December 1998), 3897-3901.
- 18.** "Encouragement Measures Symposium With the Context of Economical and Judicial", Moderatorship, Organized by Dicle University, (Diyarbakir, April 30, 1998),
- 19.** "New World Order and Turkey in the Light of Human Rights", Conference, Organized by Directorate of Police School, (Diyarbakir, March 11, 1998).
- 20.** "The Judge Academies as the Center of Judicial Reform", (Diyarbakir: Journal of Public Law Record (Kamu Hukuku Arsivi Dergisi), Oct 1998, 83-88.
- 21.** "The Institution of Judgeship in the Ottoman Empire and the Independence of Jurisdiction", (Ankara: Journal of Yeni Türkiye, 1999), Volume VI, 453-459.
- 22.** "The Freedom of 'ictihad' in the Ottoman Empire", Ottoman Symposium on the Anniversary of its 700<sup>th</sup> (Erzincan, May 15, 1999).
- 23.** "The System of Slavery in the Ottoman Empire", Ottoman Symposium on the Anniversary of its 700<sup>th</sup>. (Erzurum, May 18, 1999), Organized by Ataturk University.
- 24.** "The System of Recruiting in the Ottoman Empire", Conference, Organized by Turkish Historical Institute and Diyarbakir Governorship, (Diyarbakir, June 9, 1999).
- 25.** "The Organization of European Security and Cooperation in the Context of Human Rights", Conference, Organized by Directorate of Police School, (Diyarbakir, December 15, 1999).
- 26.** "The Efficiency of Women in the Administration of Ottoman Empire", Paper, Presented at The Symposium of Women in The Ottoman Empire, Organized by The Court of Cassation, (Ankara, December 23, 1999).
- 27.** "The Problem of Foundation of the Top Courts in the Light of Judiciary Reform", The Republic and Law Symposium, Organized by Dicle University, (Diyarbakir, October 22, 1998), Printed by Dicle University, 2000, 106-115.
- 28.** "The Law of Recruiting in the Ottoman Empire", (Ankara: Journal of Yeni Türkiye), 2000), I, 557-563.
- 29.** "About The Constitution of Liberty", Article, Published by Turkish General Union of Lawyers, (Ankara: 2000), 245-275.
- 30.** "Democracy, The Wave of Democratization and Exit Guaranties", Article, Award to Prof. Dr. Seyfullah Edis, 9 September University Press, (Izmir: 2000), 79-91.
- 31.** "The Important of To Be National State in the view of Globalization and Developing at the years of 2000s", Moderatorship, Organized by Dicle University (Diyarbakir, May 9-10, 2000),
- 32.** "Copenhagen Critters and Turkey", Conference, Organized by Directorate of National Education, (Diyarbakir, May 25, 2000).
- 33.** "The Armenian Problem At The Context of Turkish-American Relations", Organized by Governorship of Mardin, (Province of Mardin, May 9, 2001).

34.”*History on The Siverek Symposium*”, Moderatorship, Organized by Governor of Siverek District, (Siverek-Sanlıurfa, October, 13-14, 2001).

35. “*The Organization of European Security and Cooperation in the context of Security*”, Organized by Firat University, (Elazığ, October 17-19, 2001). This article published by Firat University, Elazığ: 2001,

36. “*The Problem of Independent Measure Norm or Support Measure Norm in the Practice of International Human Rights Documents*”, Article, Presented at Turkish Constitutional Court, (Ankara, April 25-26, 2000), This paper published (Ankara, 2000, Turkish Constitutional Court Press, 362-384).

37.”*The role of American Protestans at the Birth of The Armenian Problem*, Organized by ASAM (Avrasya Stratejik Araştırmalar Merkezi: The Central of Stratejical Researces of Avrasya), Ermeni Araştırmaları Merkezi (The Central of Armenian Researces), Ankara, 20-21 April 2002).

#### **D. Articles, Papers, Activities (International):**

1. “*The Concept of Property with Social Function in the Ottoman Law*”, Journal of al-Cairo, (Cairo, 1994), II, 160-167.

2. “*The Right of Opposition in the Ottoman Empire*”, International Symposium on Human Rights, (Istanbul, December 10-11, 1994), Published (Istanbul, 1995, 159-182).

3.”*Human Rights in the Ottoman Empire (Theoretical-Practical)*”, International Conference on Democracy Human Been and Law, (Diyarbakir, 1997), Organized by Grand Municipality of Diyarbakir, (Diyarbakir, September 26-28, 1997), This paper published (Diyarbakir, 297-304).

4.”*Human Rights and Judiciary Security*”, International Symposium on Judiciary Security, (Antalya, July 11-13, 1997), This paper published (Konya, 1998, Seljuk University Press, Vol. VI, 113-123).

5.”*The Relation of Religion and State before the Ottoman Empire in the Middle-East States*”, International Symposium on Relations of Between the State and Religion, (Istanbul, 1998), This paper published (Istanbul, 1998, The Foundation of Cem Press, 757-769).

6. “*The Resources of Conflicts of Civilizations; The Possibility of Peace and Dialogue*”, International Conference on the Dialog Between the Civilizations, (Diyarbakir, 1998), Organized by Grand Municipality of Diyarbakir, (Diyarbakir, September 28, 1998).

7. “*The Turkish Constitution of 1982*”, International Conference of Lawyers, (Strasbourg-France, February 5<sup>th</sup> -8<sup>th</sup>, 1999), Organized by International Union of Lawyers.

8.”*Assesation on Recruiting System According to the Liberty*”, International Symposium, Organized by Seljuk University, (Konya, April 7-9, 1999), This paper published (Konya, 1999, Seljuk University Press).

- 9.** “*Terrorism According to the International Documents*”, International Symposium, Organized by Firat University, (Elazığ, March 27-29, 2000), This paper published (Elazığ, 2000, Firat University Press, 757-769).
- 10.** “*Restriction of Basic Rights and Freedoms at the context of 2001 Amendement of Turkish Constitution of 1982 (Article 13)*”, “*2001 Anayasa Değişikliği Bağlamında Temel Hak ve Özgürlüklerin Sınrlanması (AY., md. 13)*”, International Symposium, Presented at Turkish Constitutional Court, (Antalya, April 25-26, 2002), This paper published (Ankara, 2002, Turkish Constitutional Court Press).
- 11.** “*Ottoman State and United States of America’s Missioners*” (*Amerika Birleşik Devletleri’nin Misyonerleri ve Osmanlı Devleti*), Türk Tarihi Turkish History), Ankara, 2002, Vol. XIV, 189-196.
- 12.** “*Commercial Relations of Ottoman-USA*” (*Osmanlı-ABD Arasındaki Ticari İlişkiler*), Türk Tarihi (Turkish History), Ankara, 2002, Vol. XIV, 270-282.
- 13.** “*After the Reorganisation Edict Judicial Arrangements and Dualism in Turkish Law*” (*Tanzimat Fermanı Sonrası Hukuki Düzenlemeler ve Hukuk Dualizmi*), Türk Tarihi (Turkish History) , Ankara, 2002, Vol. XIV, 727-738.
- 14.** “*1876 Constitution of Ottoman or the Period of Monarchic Modernty (1876-1908)*” (*1876 Anayasası veya Monarşik Modernleşme Dönemi (1876-1908)*), Türk Tarihi (Turkish History), Ankara, 2002, Vol. XIV, 739-750.
- 15.** “*Introduction to the Ottoman Modernisation*” (*Osmanlı Modernleşmesine Giriş*), Yeni Türkiye Dergisi, Temmuz-Ağustos 2002, Yıl 8, Sayı 46, Türkoloji ve Türk Tarihi Araştırmaları Özel Sayısı (C. I-IV), (Turcology and Turkish History Research Special Issue), C. IV (Düşünce-Bilim-Sanat), s. 145-155.
- 16.** “*The Period of Mahmud II at the XIXth Century of Ottoman Modernisation and His Reforms*” (*XIX. Yüzyıl Osmanlı Modernleşmesinde II. Mahmut Dönemi ve Yaptığı Reformlar*), Yeni Türkiye Dergisi, Temmuz-Ağustos 2002, Yıl 8, Sayı 46, Türkoloji ve Türk Tarihi Araştırmaları Özel Sayısı (C. I-IV), (Turcology and Turkish History Research Special Issue), C. IV (Düşünce-Bilim-Sanat), s. 178-188.